
From:
To: PSC Executive Director
Cc:
Subject: Case #2021-00035
Date: Saturday, February 6, 2021 2:13:47 PM
Attachments: Hedges and Public Service Comm .pdf

**CAUTION**  PDF attachments may contain links to malicious sites.  Please contact the COT
Service Desk ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov for any assistance.

Hello,

I am the new owner of Exterior Designs & Performance Irrigation, which was previously owned by
Mr. Hedges. This is the first I am hearing of this issue.

I am the sole member of Pinnacle Designs, LLC DBA Exterior Designs & Performance Irrigation, which
only owned the assets of Exterior Designs & Performance Irrigation since November 20, 2019.

This is our first incident with our company and we would like to resolve it. Can we just go ahead and
pay the fee instead of going through hearings? I believe we will need to pay a $250 fine and I would
like to pay it ASAP to resolve this issue.

Sincerely,

Victor Lancaster

Exterior Designs Landscaping &
Performance Irrigation
7606 HWY 329
Crestwood, KY 40014
https://www.exteriordesignslandscaping.com

From: David Funke > 
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 1:12 PM
To: Tory Lancaster 
Subject: Legal Matter from Public Service Commission of KY

Tory, 
I attach a copy of an inquiry related to pipeline safety, that was served on me today since I have
been Exterior Designs registered agent. I'll drop off the hard copy later this week. 
Regards
--

FEB 08 2021

mailto:ServiceCorrespondence@ky.gov



















































































































































































David E. Funke, PLLC
Immigration Law Firm
P.O. Box 218
Louisville, KY 40201

 
www.immigration-ky.com
 
25 Year Member, American Immigration Lawyers Association

This email (including attachments) is covered by the Electronic Communications
Privacy Act, 18 U.S.C. Sections 2510-2521, is confidential and is legally privileged.
This message and its attachments may also be privileged and attorney work product.
They are intended for the individual or entity named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose this communication to
others; also please notify the sender by replying to this message, and then delete it
from your system. Thank you.




